'Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Ref No: P0416-04 - United Fish Industries

From: OFlynn, Deirdre [mailto:Deirdre. OFIvnn@aqucuIture gov.ie]
Sent: 30 July 2015 16:20

To: Loretta Joyce

Cc: Corcoran, John; Hayes, Liz

Subject: Ref No: P0416-04 - Umted Fish Industnes

Loretta,
I refer to correspondence received by this Department dated 9™ July 2015, regarding the above licence application.
I can confirm that an EIS was not required by this Departrfnent for the processing of a Foreshore Licence application.

In relation to your further 2 queries, EPA licences are not a matter for the Foreshore Division and we have no further
information to offer you.

Regards,

Deirdre O Flynn Oy;&\é

Deirdre O’Flynn rg?o‘\o\
Aquaculture & Foreshore Management Division
Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine .OQQ <
National Seafood Centre Q,C‘\\é\
Clonakilty o8
Co Cork _ < \\\\
023-8859529 Y

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhiéid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitinta né dlithivil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a
Usaid, a chdipeal, né a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltéir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do
thoil. .
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